‘. 3771 Eastwood Drive
5 l|= Jackson, MS 39211-6381
T H Phone: 601-432-8000
m Mississippi Department of Fax: 601-713-6380

l !! Information Technology Services WWW.its.ms.gov

Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D., Executive Director
To: Vendors Responding to Invitation for Bid (IFB) Number 4301 for the Mississippi
Department of Education (MDE)

From: Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D.

Date: June 16, 2020

Subject: Notification of Award

Contact Name: Alec Shedd

Contact Phone Number: 601-432-8162
Contact E-mail Address: Alec.Shedd@its.ms.gov

Regarding Information Technology Services (ITS) IFB Number 4301 for the acquisition of FileX
Software Maintenance and Support for the Mississippi Department of Education (MDE), please be
advised that pending successful contract negotiations, the award will be made to Synergetics DCS,
Inc. at a total not-to-exceed lifecycle cost of $86,802.77.

ITS and MDE thank you for your participation in the IFB process.
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